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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM 
Tunay na Pagbabago sa Repormang Agraryo 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

            

                  April 08, 2024 

 

 

CLARIFICATIONS ON THE PHILIPPINE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR THE 

PROCUREMENT OF LEASE OF 60 WIRELESS ACCESS POINTS FOR DARCO FOR 

CY 2024 FOR 8 MONTHS  

Reference No.: PDB-043A-24-02 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to clarify certain provisions of the Technical 

Specifications to address the queries of the prospective bidder that were raised during the Pre-Bid 

Conference held on April 01, 2024 .  

 

NO. SECTIONS/ 

CLAUSES 

AFFECTED 

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS’ 

QUERIES 

DAR’S 

CLARIFICATION/RESPONSE 

1 Section VII. Technical 

Specifications 

 

Wi-fi 6 (810.11ax) 

indoor Wireless Access 

Point 

 

 

 

Is this the standard requirement? 

 

 

 

 

 

That is the minimum requirement. 

You can offer a higher 

specification.  

2 Section VII. Technical 

Specifications 

 

 

WINNING 

BIDDER’s 

RESPONSIBILITY 

4. State schedule of 

services for 

configuration. The 

access to the existing 

configuration must be 

requested from the 

DAR-MISS at least a 

day before the actual 

configuration; 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Do we need to configure the access 

points? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes, you need to teach the end-

users regarding the configuration. 

3 Other Queries: 

 

 

 

 

Are there existing Wireless Access 

points installed? 

 

 

Are the structure cables readily 

accessible for the access points? 

 

 

Can the existing switches integrate 

with the new access points? 

 

 

Yes. 

 

 

 

Yes. 

 

 

 

Yes.  
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How many sets of bidding documents 

do we need to provide during the bid 

opening? 

 

 

 

Bidders are required to submit one 

(1) set of bidding documents 

initially during bid opening. 

However, an additional four (4) 

copies will be required during the 

post-qualification phase. 

 

 

 

Approved by: 

 

 

 

AMIHILDA J. SANGCOPAN 

Undersecretary, Office of Mindanao Affairs & 

Chairperson, Bids & Awards Committee 


